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From: Lewellyn Beckmann, Rebecca
To: Russell DeCaluwe
Cc: Micheal Randolph
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: NAACLS Site Visit Report - Response Due 10.13.2025
Date: Monday, September 15, 2025 11:25:10 AM

Russell,

I have reviewed the attached site visit report.  I have no further comments to attach as there were no remaining concerns identified on the report after the site visit.

Best regards,

On Mon, Sep 15, 2025 at 10:49 AM Russell DeCaluwe <RDeCaluwe@naacls.org> wrote:

 

September 15th, 2025

 

Rebecca A Lewellyn-Beckmann, MS, MLS (ASCP)CM

Program Director

Gateway Technical College

1001 S. Main St.

Racine, WI  53403

 

Dear Ms. Lewellyn-Beckmann,

 

Attached is the Site Visit Report for your Medical Laboratory Technician program. We encourage you to share the report with members of your administration.  Please review the report carefully and respond in writing to any errors or misunderstandings found in the body of the report
and on the summary page.  It is necessary that your response and any additional documentation needed for clarification be received by October 13th, 2025.  This will allow your program to be considered at the February 2026 meeting of the Programs Accreditation Review Committee (PARC).
Even if there are no corrections, we must have your concurrence in writing.

 

There are two remaining steps in the process before an official accreditation action is transmitted back to you:

 

1. The PARC will review your program and formulate a recommendation. The committee will advise you of the recommendation by March 2026.

 

2. The recommendation will be received and acted upon by the Board of Directors at its April 2026 meeting, with notification of your accreditation award sent to you by May 2026.

 

Please note that no recommendation is official until acted upon by the Board of Directors.

 

We ask that you take a few minutes to evaluate the quality of the site visit process by completing the Post Site Visit Evaluation Form. By clicking HERE, you will be able to access our online version of the Post Site Visit Evaluation Form.  Please complete this questionnaire as soon as possible after
receiving this email.  This is not considered a response to the Site Visit Report.  The questionnaire is designed to evaluate two objectives of a site visit, namely, assessing the quality of educational programs and making recommendations for improvement where needed.

 

Please e-mail confirmation of receipt to me at rdecaluwe@naacls.org.  We appreciate your cooperation and hope that the site visit process was beneficial to you.

 

 

 

Join us for the upcoming November hybrid workshop. For more information and to register, please visit: https://cvent.me/Gv7zyw

 

 

 

 

-- 
Rebecca Beckmann, MS, MLS(ASCP)cm
Program Director/Instructor Medical Laboratory Technician Program
Gateway Technical College
1001 South Main Street, Racine, WI 53403
Ph 262-564-2554
beckmannr@gtc.edu
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